Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd

MAHARASHTRA STATE POWER GENERATION CO. LTD.

Y

(Govt. of Maharashtra undertaking)

KORADI THERMAL POWER STATION, KORADI

O/o Chief Engineer (O&M), K.T.P.S.,Koradi, Dist. Nagpur, PIN - 441111
(ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015, ISO 45001: 2018 & ISO 50001:2018)

Email - cegenkoradi@mahagenco.in CIN: U40100MH2005SGC153648

NOTICE-SRM-72

Following Tenders are published on https://eprocurement.mahagenco.in

EZ' E-Tender No Subject EMDQ%TS?ated
Work of conducting Monitoring and
Verification (M&V) Audit of 1x210MW &
2‘65‘?(1&43“(;65(0)5%}/ 5T7_26 28/ 3x660MW units of KTPS, Koradi, as per rules RRS'22’81(8)(1)'90(1)3
1 & regulations under Energy Conservation Act S ’ )
2001, Govt. of India.
660MW /SAFETY /T-629/ Supply of High Voltage el(?ctric insulating mat Rs. 40,700.00
, | RFX-3000054545 at 3x660MW KTPS, Koradi. Rs. 3,673,500.00
660MW /WTP/T-630/ Work contract for operation of Side Stream Rs. 25,093.10
3 RFX-3000054523 filtration plant at 3x660MW KTPS Koradi. Rs. 2,159,300.88
210MW/EM/T-631/ Work contract for maintenance of Intercom Rs. 13,795.00
4 RFX-3000054538 system installed at 210MW, KTPS, Koradi. Rs. 1,029,457.00
Work contract of Hiring and maintenance of
S g%;Ms\gégg;/ 5T 9_232/ fully exhaust air coolers at CHP 3x660MW, RR S 61105,063732. 1040
) KTPS Koradi for three months. s e
Two Year work contract for Operation &
6 %;?(IYI?%C/)XQ;Z/ 6’1‘?:3(? 33/ Maintenance of Sewage Treatment Plant (STP) RRSi 11 1251’16 2128 38 3
No.1 (Old) Koradi TPS (210MW). S- 15 ’ )
210MW/ET/T-634/ Supply, erection & commissioning of energy Rs. 8,359.00
7 | RFX-3000054621 meters at Unit-06, 210MW. Rs. 485,900.00
660MW /WTP/T-635/ Supply of spares and consumables of DM Rs. 15,700.00
8 | RFX-3000054673 Plant at 3x660MW KTPS Koradi. Rs. 1,220,000.00
. Supply and Installation of ACP paneling to
9 g???ysvg(/) g(l)\gg’?/ ;rl 636/ Club No-1, Club No-2 and Hospital building at RRS;} 299’; :;z;) %7
3x660MW TPS Koradi S H9To,0al.
660MW /CIVIL/T-637/ Supply and Installation of ACP paneling and Rs. 46.732.00
10 RFX-3000054710 interior work to various Buildings/Section/ R 432’3 ] 5'7 00
Offices at 3x660MW TPS Koradi S ’ :

VENDORS ARE REQUESTED TO REGISTER THEIR FIRMS FOR e-TENDERING.
FOR MORE DETAILS LOG ON TO WEBSITE.

FOR ANY QUERIES CONTACT: EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (PURCHASE), KTPS, KORADI, NAGPUR.
MOBILE NO.: +91-8411958622, E-MAIL ID: eepurchasekoradi@mahagenco.in

-~ S8d/---
CHIEF ENGINEER (O&M)
MAHAGENCO, KTPS,KORADI




